NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 25**th **June 2018 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

Signed: J A Hudson

Dated: 18th June 2018

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 4. To consider any written requests for dispensations received at or before the start of the meeting.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 21st May 2018 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
 - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Public Speaking Time 15 minutes allocated in total. Members of the public are each allowed 3 minutes to make representations.
- 7. Financial Matters
 - a. To approve payments as listed separately For information the unaudited accounts are available for public inspection on appointment, during the advertised statutory period of 4^{th} June 2018 to 13^{th} July 2018
- 8. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 9. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 10. Receive a report from the Clerk.
- 11. Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations.

 No resolutions may be passed under this item.
- 12. Planning Matters.
 - (1) Applications to be ratified
 - a. 18/0702/TCA Leylandii prune back overhanging branches to boundary of No:4 Station Road –
 4 Station Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9JJ
 - (2) Applications approved
 - a. 18/0328/HOUS Single Storey extension to the rear of the property, conversion of outbuildings to form new bedroom and erection of new timber outbuilding. Installation of secondary double glazing to front elevation 4 The Green, Heckington, Sleaford
 - b. 18/0329/LBC Single Storey extension to the rear of the property, conversion of outbuildings to

- form new bedroom and erection of new timber outbuilding. Installation of secondary double glazing to front elevation 4 The Green, Heckington, Sleaford
- c. 17/1684/LBC Erection of satellite dish to rear of property (Retrospective) 51 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford
- d. 18/0689/LBC Replace front door and driveway gate, erection of fence, installation of double glazing, repair chimney stack and add chimney pots – 67 Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RJ
- e. 18/0743/HOUS Replace picket fence with new fence 67 Church Street, Heckington Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RJ
- f. 18/0758/HOUS Demolition of piggery and erection of detached double garage with storage over April Lodge, Boston Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire
- g. 18/0697/FUL Siting of container for A1 use (Retrospective) Abbey Parks Farm Shop, boston road, East Heckington
- h. 17/1776/FUL Erection of 107 no. dwellings with associated open space and storm water attenuation basin (Previously approved Ref 14/0696/OUT & 16/0532/OUT) Land North of Boston Road, Heckington
- (3) Applications rejected
- a. None received
- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. None received

Clerk to update Councillors on the current applications submitted by HPC – 18/0545/FUL – Proposed widening of access road at the Pavilion 18/0641/TPO – Application to do works to trees subject of Tree Preservation Order

- 13. To review and agree Public Liability Insurance quotes for the year Aug 2018 July 2019
- 14. To present update on straw poll survey into a one way street system.
- 15. To update on Casual Vacancy for Member of Heckington Parish Council
- 16 To receive update from Cllr Mr A Garlick re new Speed Indicator Device site on Hale Road
- 17. To discuss Remembrance Day arrangements, road closures, training update, and to agree purchase of 10 new high-vis vests to be used by Marshalls
- 18. To receive general correspondence.
 - a. Email from Information Commissioner's Office detailing increase in annual subscription from £35 to £40
 - b. Email response from SSE regarding problems caused with large numbers of their parked vans
- 19. To confirm the date of the full Parish Council meeting as Monday 30th July 2018
- 20. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.